

# **INTERNATIONAL LIFT EQUIPMENT LTD**

# **ILE SKYDATA**

# Lift monitoring system user manual version 4



London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# CONTENTS

Introduction	4
Client information request	4
Login credentials	6
Home screen	7
Map view	9
List view	
Help box	
Portfolio view	15
Site view	
Lift screen	
Lift view - actions	
Notify support contacts	
Adding a new support contact	
Passive mode	24
History tab	25
Commands tab	
Reports	
Site availability report download	
Site availability report	
Site availability report breakdown	
Lift availability report download	
Lift availability report	
Lift availability report breakdown	
Lift availability table	
Out of service indication	
Building management services	
Red status alert notification	
Engineer on site tab	
Journey counter	
Adding new users	
User searching	
Removing a user	
Export user list	
Red status alerts log	
Red status alert emails	47
Status codes	

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

International Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual	Page 3
REF: ILE-RM-UM-V4	19/01/2023

Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# INTRODUCTION

The following manual details the information required for a user to successful operate the Skydata remote monitoring system. To get started the user requires access to a PC, Tablet or smartphone with an internet connection and a web browser, these are the fundamental requirements needed to monitor your portfolio from anywhere in the world.

Each section of the following documentation provides detailed instructions on how to use the remote monitoring system.

If you require any further information, please get into contact with the technical support team at International Lift Equipment.



http://www.ileweb.com/contacts.asp

# CLIENT INFORMATION REQUEST

The following information is only relevant to new clients, if you are an existing Skydata user you can pass over this chapter and go straight to *Login credentials*.

Upon purchasing your Skydata remote monitoring system you would have been forwarded a client user information request form. This form allows us to create your personalised Skydata portfolio space. It also allows us to set up your initial key users and support contacts. If you have not received a client information request form, please follow the below link.

### http://www.ileweb.com/techmanuals.asp

Once you have entered the data required, send this document back to the requested contact below.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk





Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# LOGIN CREDENTIALS

Part of the client information request form allows us to set up your initial individual user accounts. Each individual user will be supplied with a personalised login username and password.

To login into the Skydata remote monitoring portal follow the links provided below. If this is the first-time logging into the portal, you will be asked to update your password to something more secure and memorable *Figure 1*.



Login (ilegroup.co.uk)

### Change Password

HOME / CLIENT LIST / EDIT 'INTERNATIONAL LIFT EQUIPMENT ' / EDIT 'RKING' / CHANGE PASSWORD

Password expired Your password has expired, so you must change it before you can proceed
* Mandatory fields
Current password *
Confirm new password *
Change password

Figure 1

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# HOME SCREEN

Once you have logged into your account you will be taken to the home screen, depending on the device used this might visually look different, Mobile devices do not have the geographical map view available *Figure 2*, however the functionality stays the same throughout.

The home screen has multiple tabs situated at the top of the page such as portfolio, support contacts, users, red status alerts and settings. This is dependent on the type of account you have; account types are discussed in section <u>Adding new users</u>.

Situated below these tabs is the map view which gives you a geographical overview of your lifts and their locations, a list tab is also present which shows the lifts in a list type view.

To the right of the map and list views you have a lift status box. The remote monitoring works upon the traffic light system as a visual aid to lifts live status, these statuses are discussed in further detail in section *List view.* Depending on which three of the states you select, it will remove the others from the map view allowing you to pinpoint lifts that are currently holding that specific status.





London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk



# **ILE Leicester Office**



### Oak View





#### Figure 3

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# MAP VIEW

The map view allows for navigation of your lift portfolio alongside its geographical location. Depending on where abouts your lifts are situated the map view will be zoomed out as default to outline your full portfolio.

To navigate the map, you can use your mouse or track pad to grab the map and pull to the desired location, you can also use the mouse wheel to zoom in and out of the map. Double clicking the desired location with the mouse courser will zoom one level at a time.

If you are using a tablet or mobile device with the requested desktop view selected, full touch control is supported.

The map view also has set controls at the left-hand side of the screen. Plus, and minus controls allowing for zoom in and out, as well as an option for a full screen mode *Figure 4*.





London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

Lifts are grouped together geographically, as shown in *Figure 4* you can see two lifts grouped together, by clicking the this it will zoom you down one level. Clicking again will further zoom in view, doing so again will break them into their individual lifts linked to that location *Figure 5*.





#### Home

Map List





London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

Hovering over the individual lifts when in this zoomed in state will bring up the lifts ID and its status *Figure 7*. Clicking on either of the lifts shown will take you through to the lift level, the lift level is discussed in further detail in section *Lift screen*.



Figure 7

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

International Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual	Page 12
REF: ILE-RM-UM-V4	19/01/2023

## LIST VIEW

The second tab on the home page next to the map view allows you to view the lifts under your control as a list *Figure 8*.



### Figure 8

Each individual site is shown in the list view tab and the subsequent lifts allocated to these sites, their lift views are dynamic meaning the lift status, door status and lift indication are generated live from site. The ability to filter these sites by their status, using the lift status tab on the right-hand side of the screen.

As previously mentioned in the Home screen chapter each lift status has a colour associated with it, green *Figure 9*, amber *Figure 10*, or red *Figure 11*.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk



### Figure 9

*Figure 9* shows the lift in a green normal status which means the lift is running under normal conditions. The numbers listed below "Normal" is the status code, all status codes are outlined in section <u>Status codes.</u>



### Figure 10

*Figure 10* shows the lift is in an amber warning status which means the lift has either triggered an error which may lead to an escalation to a red status, or in the example shown above has been taken offline by a SkyData user. Commands are covered in the *Commands tab* section.



### Figure 11

*Figure 10* shows the lift is in a red error status which means the lift has triggered an error means the lift is out of service. Red status alerts are covered in section <u>*Red status alerts log.*</u>

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### HELP BOX

The final part of the home screen is the 'Help' box. This box is situated to the right of the screen and is viewable on all the tabs throughout the portal. The box allows a user to keep notes on lifts throughout the portal, this box is for the user only, any information written within this notes box will not be shared between other user accounts *Figure 12*.



Figure 12

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# PORTFOLIO VIEW

The second tab within the portal is the portfolio view, much like the list view the portfolio view tab allows you to view all your lifts by site. If a site has more than one lift then the number of lifts in each state will be shown, and a total number of lifts on the site will also be shown *Figure 13.* 

	Actions Configure Red Status Alert Users
Oak View Norton Street Radford NG7 3NA 2 Lifts	Help Your Notes Click here to add personal notes
	Oak View Norton Street Radford Nof 3NA 2 Lifts

### Figure 13

If you have multiple lifts within a site and they are under different statuses, the site view will show the lift boxes under the separate traffic light states *Figure 14*. Clicking on the specific lifts will take you to the Site Overview.

International Lift Lift Monitor System	👗 rking 🛛 Logout	
Home Portfolio Support Contac	ts Reporting Users Red Status Alert Logs Settings	
Portfolio HOME / PORTFOLIO		Actions Configure Red Status Alert Users
ILE Leicester Office Unit 3 Wanlip Road Systeon Leicester Le7 1PD	Oak View Norton Street Radford Nottingham NG7 3NA	Help 🔺 Your Notes
1 1 2 Lifts	2 2 Lifts	Click here to add personal notes

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# SITE VIEW

The site view page holds key information such as the site address, accompanied with the dynamic lift status of each lift. It also has a list of actions available to the user dependent on user level such as configuration of red status alerts and site availability reports.

Configure red status alert users shown under the actions tab highlighted in *Figure 15* will take you to the configuration screen. This allows a user to either configure client users account on at a client admin level or override red alerts at site level.

Clicking the link will take you to the configurations page *Figure 16.* This page allows you to configure client users, adding additional users to your account *Figure 17.* Adding additional users to your account is covered under section *Adding new users.* The second option is to override red status alert notifications. This allows you to select individuals within your team which can receive red status alerts from this specific site *Figure 18 & Figure 19.* 

Red status alerts are discussed in further detail under section <u>Red status alert emails.</u>

Site availability reports are discussed in further detail under <u>Site availability report</u> section of this manual.

Clicking on the individual lift will take you to the lift screen.



Figure 15

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

International Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual	Page 17
REF: ILE-RM-UM-V4	19/01/2023

International Lift Equipment Lift Monitor System	📥 rking 🛛 Logout
Home Portfolio Support Contacts Reporting Users Red Status Alert Logs Settings	
Configure Red Statue Mart Llears for Site Override	Help 🔺
HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEICESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / CONFIGURE RED STATUS ALERT USERS FOR SITE OVERRIDE	Your Notes Click here to add personal notes
Configure Site Level Red Status Alert Users	
Override Red Alerts At Site Level?	
Configure Client Users	
Save	

Figure 16

Edit 'Int HOME / PO	ernat DRTFOLI / EDIT	ional Lift Equipn o / ILE LEICESTER OFI 'INTERNATIONAL LIFT E	nent ' FICE OVERVIE QUIPMENT '	W / CONFIGURE	RED STATUS ALERT USERS FOR SITE	Help Your Notes Click here to add personal notes
Users						
Search Maximise			ü,		Advanced search Add new	
<u>Select all</u>	ID	Username	Enabled	User Group	Email Address	
	57	csaunt	Yes	Client Admin	csaunt@ilegroup.co.uk	
	79	display_unit	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk	
. 🗹	21	ile.client2	Yes	Client		
□ 🗹	20	ile.clientadmin	Yes	Client Admin	rbierton@gmail.com	
🗆 🗹	103	Jamie Colquhoun	Yes	Client Admin	Jcolquhoun@ilegroup.co.uk	
	93	Jon Swan	Yes	Client Admin	jon@jslifts.co.uk	
	58	MMiller	Yes	Client Admin	mmiller@ilegroup.co.uk	
	63	rking	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk	
	97	StephenTaylor	Yes	Client Admin	staylor@ilegroup.co.uk	
Actions	~	Export: HTML CSV	!			
Page 1	of <b>1</b>	<b>◀ 1 ▶</b> 9 items			Showing 10 🗸 items per page	



London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

International Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual	Page 18
REF: ILE-RM-UM-V4	19/01/2023

Configure Red Status Alert Users for Site Override HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEICESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / CONFIGURE RED STATUS ALERT USERS FOR SITE OVERRIDE
Configure Site Level Red Status Alert Users
Override Red Alerts At Site Level?
Select users who should receive Red Status Alert emails
Add/Remove Items   Remove Selected
Client level users configured for Red Status Alerts:
rking
Configure Client Users
Save

Figure 18

Configure Red Status Alert HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEICESTER OVERRIDE	OFFICE OVERVIEW / CONFIGURE RED STATUS ALERT USERS FOR SITE
Configure Site Level Red St	tatus Alert Users
Override Red Alerts At Site Level?	
Select users who should receive Red	l Status Alert emails
	A
	*
🗆 csaunt	
display_unit	erts:
ile.client2	
ile.clientadmin	
Con Jamie Colquhoun	
Jon Swan	
MMiller	Back
C rking	
StephenTavlor	

Figure 19

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# LIFT SCREEN

This area comprises of four separate tabs starting with the information tab which outlines the main information on the lift you are viewing showing live lift data, door, and indicator information as well as the lifts geographical location within the building <u>Figure 20.</u>

International Lift Equipment Lift Monitor System	📩 rking 🛛 Logout
Home Portfolio Support Contacts Reporting Users Red Status Alert Logs Settings	
View 'AZFR' HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEICESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / VIEW 'AZFR' Info History Commands Report	Actions <ul> <li>Notify Support Contact</li> <li>Site Overview</li> <li>Set Lift in Passive mode</li> </ul>
NORMAL (32)	Help  Your Notes Click here to add personal notes
Reference     Lift Number       AZFR     1       Site     1       ILE Leicester Office     Unit 3       Wanlip Road     Systeon       Systeon     Leicester       Leicester     Leicester       Leicester     Leicester	
Lift Location	
Road Industrial     Estate     Leaflet I Map data @ OpenStreetMap contributors	

Figure 20

# LIFT VIEW - ACTIONS

The actions tab within the right-hand side of the lift view area allows for a further functionality *Figure 20.* 

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### NOTIFY SUPPORT CONTACTS

The notify support contact action is a quick link which takes you to the notify support contact's page. This page allows for users to find the relevant information needed to get into contact with key members of your support team *Figure 21.* These key support contacts are added through the supports contact tab, this is covered further in section *Adding a new support contact.* 

Select Contact HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE L	EICESTER OFFICE OVERV	IEW / VIEW 'AZFR' / SEI	LECT CON	NTACT
Selected Lift AZFR View				
Search	۵.			Advanced search
Full Name	Contact Tel	<u>Email</u>		Contact Method
Jamie Colquhoun		jcolquhoun@ilegroup.co.u	ık	Email
Rhys King		rking@ilegroup.co.uk		Email
Page 1 of 1 < 1 >	2 items		Showing	10 🗙 items per page
				Back

#### Figure 21

Clicking upon the highlighted user allows you to write a message to this selected contact, according to the selected preferences with their user profile *Figure 22*.

Once the user clicks send, they will receive a visual confirmation of the email, or the SMS being delivered *Figure 23.* 

Message to 'Rhys K	ing'	
HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE 'RHYS KING'	LEICESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / VIEW 'AZFR' / SELE	CT CONTACT / MESSAGE TO
Contact	Lift	
Rhys King Edit rking@ilegroup.co.uk	AZFR View	
Contact Method: Email		
Message *		
The lift at this site has a pro	blem, please visit the site as soon as possible to investi	igate.
Lift Reference: AZFR		
Site: ILE Leicester Office		
Address: Unit 3		
Wanlip Road		
Syston		
LE7 1PD		
Many Thanks		
International Lift Equipment		
Send Email		Back

Figure 22



London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### ADDING A NEW SUPPORT CONTACT

To add any additional support contacts this can be done by following the support contacts tab on the top of the main page. Once you have clicked on this tab you will be greeted with a list of current support contacts at which point you can add or remove these contacts using the following steps.

To remove an existing support contact, click the tick box next to the user's name. Then at the bottom of the list you will have an actions button, clicking this drop-down list will give you the ability to delate this contact *Figure 24.* 

International Lift Equipment Lift Monitor System									
lome	Portfolic	Support Contacts	Reporting	Users	Red Status	Alert Logs	Sett	tings	
Support Contact List HOME / SUPPORT CONTACT LIST									
Sea Maximi	irch se		0.			Adva	anced	search	Add new
Select	all ID	Full Name		Contact	Tel	<u>Email</u>			
	1	Jamie Colquhoun				jcolquhou	un@ile	egroup.	.co.uk
<b>Z</b>	5	Rhys King				rking@ile	group	p.co.uk	
Act	ions 🗸	Export: HTML	<u>CSV</u>						
Acti Del	ions ete	1 ◀ 1 ► 2 items				Show	wing	20 🗸	items per page

#### Figure 24

To add an additional support contact, click the <u>add new icon</u> displayed on the right-hand side. This will take you to the add additional support contact's page. Add the requested credentials requested on the site and including the support contacts preferred contact method <u>Figure 25</u>. Saving this will add the support contact to the support contact list page <u>Figure 26</u>.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

ionne.	Portfolio	Support Contacts	Reporting	Users	Red Status Alert Logs	Settings
Edit '	'Christoj / support	pher Saunt '	DIT 'CHRISTO	PHER SA	UNT '	
Edit	Out of Of	fice				
• Mand	atory fields					
Cor Em	ntact Tel ail	aunt				
Cor	ntact Metho SMS 🔘	d * Email () Both				
	Save					Delete Back

#### Figure 25

Lift Monitor System										
Home Po	ortfolio	Support Contacts	Reporting	Users	Red Status A	lert Logs	Settings			
Support Contact List										
10PL / 30	OPPORT	CONTACT LIST								
Soarah										
Search			-0.			Adva	anced search	Add new		
Maximise			-0.			Adva	anced search	Add new		
Maximise Select all	ID	<u>Full Name</u>	<u>a</u>	Contact	Tel	Adva <u>Email</u>	anced search	Add new		
Maximise Select all	<u>ID</u> 11	<u>Full Name</u> Christopher Saunt	<b></b>	Contact	Tel	Adva <u>Email</u> csaunt@i	anced search	Add new		
Maximise Select all	<u>ID</u> 11	<u>Full Name</u> Christopher Saunt Jamie Colquhoun	a.	Contact	<u>Tel</u>	Adva Email csaunt@i jcolquhou	anced search legroup.co.uk ın@ilegroup.co	Add new		
Maximise Select all	<u>ID</u> 11 1 5	Full Name Christopher Saunt Jamie Colquhoun Rhys King	a. :	<u>Contact</u>	<u>Tel</u>	Adva Email csaunt@ii jcolquhou rking@ile	legroup.co.uk group.co.uk	Add new		
Maximise Select all	ID 11 1 5	Full Name         Christopher Saunt         Jamie Colquhoun         Rhys King         Export: <u>HTML</u>	* : : : :	<u>Contact</u>	Tel	Adva Email csaunt@ii jcolquhou rking@ile	anced search legroup.co.uk un@ilegroup.co group.co.uk	Add new		

### Figure 26

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### PASSIVE MODE

The passive mode button works as a mute button. If you have a site that is under repair or is being taken offline, this button can be used to prevent red status alert emails being processed by the Skydata system. Once you have placed a lift under passive mode a dialog box underneath the site animation will appear stating such Figure 27.

Please be aware that once passive mode has been activated this will affect client user accounts as the lift will disappear from their accounts. To have the lift removed from passive mode you will need to contact ILE support.

Please also be aware that passive mode also affects the site and lift availability reports.



Figure 27

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk

Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

Page 24

### HISTORY TAB

The history tab tracks the lift data for a period of 120 days, due to the amount of data correlated as the history tab is continuously updated. The data however is stored upon the lift reports which are and stored for a further 12 months. See the reports section for further details Reports.

There are multiple ways in which a user can gain information on a lift's history. Clicking on the history tab is one way of viewing historical lift data, this is shown in the form of timestamped events *Figure 28.* 



Figure 28

The history can be browsed through or searched by pressing the search button. You can perform searches from a specified time and date using the supplied boxes if you are looking for a specific event. Entering a date and time then clicking an event in the event box, will then produce the requested results in order of events listed below the search box *Figure 30*.

You also can search events by using the status code box, a list of all status codes is given at the end of this manual in section <u>Status codes.</u>

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

International Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual	Page 26
REF: ILE-RM-UM-V4	19/01/2023

### View 'AZFR'

HOME /	VIEW 'AZ	ZFR'						
Info	History	Comma	ands F	leport				
Creat	ed Time					Status Code		
From	Date	12-	Time					
То	Date	12-	Time					
Event	ts (Hold Ct	rl to selec	t multipl	e)				
Out	of Service	) Dite			<b>^</b>			
Ren	note Shute	lown						
Top	Floor Call	Call						
Doo	ors Openin	g			-			
Con		Class	Class					
Sea	arcn	Jiear	Close					

### View 'AZFR'

HOME / VIEW 'AZFR'										
Info History Commands Report										
Created	Created Time Status Code									
то	To O Dec V 2022 V O									
Events	Su	Мо	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa			
Out c					1	2	3			
Engir	4	5	6	7	8	9	10			
Rem Top F	11	12	13	14	15	16	17			
Botto	18	19	20	21	22	23	24			
Door	25	26	27	28	29	30	31	<b>*</b>		
Searc	h	Cl	ear		Close					

### Figure 29

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

View 'AZFR'
HOME / VIEW 'AZFR'
Info History Commands Report
Created Time Status Code
From 01/12/2022 🛗 07:00 29
To 01/12/2022 🛗 13:30
Events (Hold Ctrl to select multiple)
Out of Service
Engineer On Site
Top Floor Call
Bottom Floor Call
Doors Opening -
Search Clear Close
101 event(s)
New events received - click to view
01/12/2022 13:16:09
Status: ERR IN POS (29)
0 Out of Service Doors Closed Rear Doors Closed
01/12/2022 13:16:08
Status: ERR IN POS (29)
0 Out of Service Doors Closing Rear Doors Closing

Figure 30

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### COMMANDS TAB

The commands tab allows you to send commands to the lift you currently have selected, these commands can be removed to set users. This can either be done when setting up a new user as discussed in section <u>Adding new users</u> or through the settings tab.

View 'AZFR'	
HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEIC	ESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / VIEW 'AZFR'
Info History Commands	Report
Listed below are the commands y	ou may send to the Lift.
Clear Engineer On Site	
Set Remote Shutdown	
Clear Remote Shutdown	
Set Bottom Floor Call	
Set Top Floor Call	

Figure 31

The commands outlined in *Figure 31* are as follows:

- 1. Clear engineer on site, this command is used to a clear an engineer that is has logged into the control panel, but has left site still logged in.
- 2. Set remote shutdown, the remote shutdown command is used to trigger a special service. The special service requires setting up on site if it has not been set up prior to remote monitoring installation. An example of a remote shutdown would be the lift returning to a specified floor and parking with the doors open until instructed otherwise. This command can also be used to place the lift in a safe state until an engineer/support contact can attend site and investigate.
- 3. Clear remote shutdown, this clears the remote shutdown.
- 4. Set bottom & top floor calls, this allows a user to send a top and bottom call remotely, this is used as a way in which a user can establish if the lift is functional, preventing a working on arrival situation, this is a similar function to a self-test.

The commands are simple but allow a user to establish if a lift is in working order, allowing a user to put the lift into a safe state if needed during operation of the lift.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# REPORTS

There are two main types of reports available to users upon the remote monitoring system. One is available through the tabs on the lift view, this is the *Lift availability report* and the other is available on the site overview is the *Site availability report*.

## SITE AVAILABILITY REPORT DOWNLOAD

The site availability report can be found in the right-hand corner of the Site view page. Once you have clicked on this tab it will take you to the site availability report view. This tab host a list of PDF downloadable reports placed in calendar order *Figure 32*. Clicking on the desired month will download the report to your device.

Please be aware that reports are only kept upon the remote monitoring portal for a period of 12 months, at which point they are removed from the portal.

International Lift Equipment Lift Monitor System	📥 rking 🛛 Logout
Home Portfolio Support Contacts Reporting Users Red Status Alert Logs Settings	
Availability Reports by Month HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEICESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / AVAILABILITY REPORTS BY MONTH January 2023 December 2022 November 2022 October 2022 September 2022 August 2022 July 2022 July 2022 June 2022 April 2022 March 2022 February 2022	Help       ▲         Your Notes       Click here to add personal notes         Click here to add personal notes       ■
xibis web application development	

### Figure 32

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### SITE AVAILABILITY REPORT



Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Site availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Page no: 1 of 2

# INTERNATIONAL LIFT EQUIPMENT

Unit 3 Wanlip Road Syston Leicester LE7 1PD

### SITE LOCATION

Site address: ILE Leicester Office Unit 3 Wanlip Road Syston Leicester LE7 1PD



Your data Skydata Lift Monitoring System Lift availability reports are stored within the portal for a period of 12 months.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Site availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Page no: 2 of 2 SITE AVAILABILITY SITE GROUP: N/A JIFT NUMBERS: 1 JOB NUM. REFERENCE LIFT OSI BMS COMMS. AVAILABILITY JOURNEY RED STATUS ALERTS	JOB NUM.	REFERENCE	Lift Num.	OSI TIME	BMS TIME	Comms. Lost	AVAILABILITY	JOURNEY COUNT	RED STATUS ALERTS
Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Site availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Page no: 2 of 2 SITE AVAILABILITY SITE GROUP: N/A LIFT NUMBERS: 1	LIFT N	IUMBERS. I			-				
Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Site availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Page no: 2 of 2 SITE AVAILABILITY SITE GROUP: N/A					_				
Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Site availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Page no: 2 of 2 SITE AVAILABILITY	SITE 0	Group: N/A			-				
	SITE		TY			Re Re Pa	port period: 01 Jan port type: Site avail ference: ILE Leices ge no: 2 of 2	- 04 Jan ability ter Office	
	E-RM		ent Lta:	Remote	e monito	oring user	manual		

Your data Skydata Lift Monitoring System Lift availability reports are stored within the portal for a period of 12 months.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk

Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# SITE AVAILABILITY REPORT BREAKDOWN

The site availability report shown above outlines key information regarding the lift's availability at a site level.

The first page outlines key information on the site and user. On the left-hand side of the page is the users head office information and logo. The right-hand side outlines details on the report itself such as the period the report covers, the type of report, site reference and the page number.

If a user generates a report mid-month the period date will time stamp the date in which the report was downloaded.

The second page of the report outlines key information on the lift within this specific site.

Site group refers to which lifts are grouped into configurations such as duplexing, followed by the subsequent lift numbers within these groups.

The table can be broken down into key components on an individual lift's availability.

From left to right the table gives the following information:

- 1. Job number, this number is generated from the lift controller and is the lifts unique number.
- 2. Reference number, this number is supplied by the end user. This number is a unique code that identifies the lift. This number is configured by the end user as a way of identifying the lift.
- 3. Lift number, this number is the lifts position within a group, an example being lift one of two in a duplexed pair.
- 4. OSI Time, this is the total time the individual lift has been out of service for the period in which the report has been generated.
- 5. BMS Time, this is the total time the individual lift has been taken out of service. This could be remote shutdown, firefighting, service control etc end user specific.
- 6. Commos lost, this is the total time a lift has dropped communication to the Skydata website, due to cellular signal being lost.
- 7. Availability, an algorithm outlines a percentage of availability that a lift has been in service due to certain outlined factors.
- 8. Journey counter adds up the number of journeys a lift has travelled within the reporting period.
- 9. Red status alerts, this column adds the number of red status instances that have occurred during the reporting period. Red status alerts are covered in further detail under section <u>Red status alerts log.</u>

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

International Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual	Page 33
REF: ILE-RM-UM-V4	19/01/2023

### LIFT AVAILABILITY REPORT DOWNLOAD

The lift availability report shares the same characteristics as the site view reports regarding the layout of the reports tab, downloading and storing of lift data *Figure 33.* 

International Lift Equipment Lift Monitor System	📥 rking 🛛 Logout
Home Portfolio Support Contacts Reporting Users Red Status Alert Logs Settings	
View 'AZFR' HOME / PORTFOLIO / ILE LEICESTER OFFICE OVERVIEW / VIEW 'AZFR' Info History Commands Report	Actions <ul> <li>Notify Support Contact</li> <li>Site Overview</li> <li>Set Lift in Passive mode</li> </ul>
January 2023 December 2022 November 2022 October 2022 September 2022	Help 🔺 Your Notes Click here to add personal notes
August 2022         July 2022         June 2022         May 2022         April 2022         March 2022         February 2022	

Figure 33

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### LIFT AVAILABILITY REPORT



Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Lift availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Site group: Lift number: 1 Page no: 1 of 3

# INTERNATIONAL LIFT EQUIPMENT

Unit 3 Wanlip Road Syston Leicester LE7 1PD

### SITE LOCATION

Site address: ILE Leicester Office Unit 3 Wanlip Road Systeon Leicester LE7 1PD



Your data Skydata Lift Monitoring System Lift availability reports are stored within the portal for a period of 12 months.

Figure 34

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk



Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan
Report type: Lift availability
Reference: ILE Leicester Office
Site group:
Lift number: 1
Page no: 2 of 4

### YOUR SITE BREAKDOWN

EVENT HISTORY		
	_	_
Status 💼 👎	Start Time R	End Time Z
NORMAL (32)	01/01/2023 00:00:00	04/01/2023 14:00:07
PARK OPEN (34)	04/01/2023 14:00:08	04/01/2023 14:00:08
NORMAL (32)	04/01/2023 14:00:09	04/01/2023 14:00:38
SERVICE (75)	04/01/2023 14:00:39	04/01/2023 14:01:24
PARK OPEN (34)	04/01/2023 14:01:25	04/01/2023 14:01:25
NORMAL (32)	04/01/2023 14:01:25	04/01/2023 14:01:25
PARK OPEN (34)	04/01/2023 14:01:25	04/01/2023 14:01:25
NORMAL (32)	04/01/2023 14:01:26	04/01/2023 14:14:06

### LIFT AVAILABILITY

5555	AZFR	1	00:00:00	00:03:20	00:00:00 (0.00%)	100.00%	20	0
Job Num.	REFERENCE	lift Num.	osi Time	BMS TIME	COMMS. LOST	AVAILABILITY	JOURNEY COUNT	RED STATUS ALERTS

Your data Skydata Lift Monitoring System Lift availability reports are stored within the portal for a period of 12 months.

Figure 35

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

tional Lift Equipment Ltd: Remote monitoring user manual .E-RM-UM-V4		Page 36 19/01/2023
	Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan Report type: Lift availability Reference: ILE Leicester Office Site group: Lift number: 1 Page no: 3 of 4	
OUT OF SERVICE INDICATION		
NO INCIDENTS		
BUILDING MANAGEMENT SERVICES		
Status 📫 👎 Start Time 🗷	End Time X	

(75)	04/01/2023 13:57:32	04/01/2023 14:00:07
SERVICE (75)	04/01/2023 14:00:39	04/01/2023 14:01:24
Total Time		00:03:20



NO ALERTS TRIGGERED



NO ENGINEER EVENTS

Your data Skydata Lift Monitoring System Lift availability reports are stored within the portal for a period of 12 months.

Figure 36

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk



Report period: 01 Jan - 04 Jan
Report type: Lift availability
Reference: ILE Leicester Office
Site group:
Lift number: 1
Page no: 4 of 4

# JOURNEY COUNTER



Your data Skydata Lift Monitoring System Lift availability reports are stored within the portal for a period of 12 months.

Figure 37

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

The lift availability report is structured in a similar way to the site availability report, the main page reflects the same framework as discussed in the *previous section*.

### LIFT AVAILABILITY REPORT BREAKDOWN

The opening pages of the report deal specifically with the event history of the lift. This data is populated dynamically as activity is compiled upon the remote monitoring system. The report event history only populates once a status change has been monitored.

This can be viewed in the example given *Figure 35.* As soon as the status changes the status is time stamped to reflect the exact time of change, as shown from normal status to park open.

If a user downloads a mid-month report the last status shown within the event history will be time stamped with the time the report was downloaded.

LIFT AVAILABILITY TABLE

The lift availability table is a direct replica of the site availability report table as discussed in the *previous section*.

### OUT OF SERVICE INDICATION

The out of service indication tab collates all the out of service indication that may have occurred over the previous month or period. It outlines the fault occurred and the time stamped start and end date and time.

An example of this can be seen below *Figure 38.* 



Figure 38

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### BUILDING MANAGEMENT SERVICES

The buildings management services tab works in the same manner as the out of service indication tab. It takes all the BMS instances from the event history and collates them into one place given the specific information and the start and end time stamps.

An example of the BMS tab is given below *Figure 39.* 

	IANAGEMENT SERVICES	
Status 💼 👎	Start Time 🔀	End Time X
(75)	04/01/2023 13:57:32	04/01/2023 14:00:07
SERVICE (75)	04/01/2023 14:00:39	04/01/2023 14:01:24
Total Time		00:03:20

Figure 39

### RED STATUS ALERT NOTIFICATION

The red status alert notifications tab is used as a point of reference regarding the red status alerts and their notifications. The tab is populated once a red status alert has occurred, at which point the tab is populated with the event status, the description of the event and the total time the red status alert was active, and finally the members of your team that were notified of the instance through email.

An example of this has been given below *Figure 40.* 



Figure 40

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### ENGINEER ON SITE TAB

The engineer on site tab collates all the engineer on site data from the event history into one place. The tab gives the user the time and date in which the engineer on site has logged into the control panel on site as arrived, then logging out of the panel when leaving site. The tab shown underneath shows the outlined time and gives a total time for the month or period an engineer has been on site.

An example of this has been given below *Figure 41*.



Figure 41

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### JOURNEY COUNTER

The final part of the lift availability report is the journey counter tab. This tab populates the total lift travels for each day given over a period or month. Dates run across the X axis and journeys travelled per day is given in the Y axis. The total number of travels per day is also noted above the bar for journeys on a specific day.

An example of this has been given below Figure 42.



Figure 42

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# ADDING NEW USERS

The user tab allows a user to view all the current users on your portfolio and add/remove users from your account. The user's tab has its own section which is allocated at the top of the page shown in *Figure 43*.

This tab directs the user to the user's screen giving a list of the current users allowed access to your system *Figure 44.* 



Figure 43

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

	Inter	national Lift Equiponitor System	pment	are Ded Statue	Alart Logo Satting	💑 rking Logout
Home PC	ittolio	Support Contacts Re	porting US	ers Red Status	Alert Logs Setungs	
Edit 'Int	ternat	ional Lift Equipm	ent '			Help 🔺
HOME / PO	DRTFOLI	0 / ILE LEICESTER OFF	ICE OVERVIE	W / CONFIGURE	RED STATUS ALERT USERS FOR SITE	Your Notes
OVERRIDE	/ EDIT	INTERNATIONAL LIFT E	QUIPMENT'			Click here to add personal notes
Users						
Search		1	2		Advanced search Add new	
Maximise			_			
<u>Select all</u>	ID	<u>Username</u>	Enabled	User Group	Email Address	
	57	csaunt	Yes	Client Admin	csaunt@ilegroup.co.uk	
	79	display_unit	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk	
	21	ile.client2	Yes	Client		
	20	ile.clientadmin	Yes	Client Admin	rbierton@gmail.com	
	103	Jamie Colquhoun	Yes	Client Admin	Jcolquhoun@ilegroup.co.uk	
	93	Jon Swan	Yes	Client Admin	jon@jslifts.co.uk	
	58	MMiller	Yes	Client Admin	mmiller@ilegroup.co.uk	
	63	rking	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk	
	97	StephenTaylor	Yes	Client Admin	staylor@ilegroup.co.uk	
Actions	~	Export: <u>HTML</u> <u>CSV</u>				
Page 1	of 1	<b>◀ 1 ▶</b> 9 items			Showing 10 🗸 items per page	
vibic	web.					
AIDIS		nent				



Adding a new user is achieved by clicking the 'Add new' button from the user list screen *Figure* <u>44.</u> The add user page shown in *Figure* <u>45</u> below requires the following details for adding a new user:

- 1. Usernames This can be anything if the usernames are unique to a user and are not duplicates of another, typically this would be a user's first and second name.
- 2. Passwords All passwords are required to be unique and secure once you have sent a user their password. Forcing a password change for a user to allows for the account user to create, it is best practice to allow users to set a password that is personal and unique to them.
- 3. User groups The user groups allow for users to be added into one of two groups either client or client admin. Client admins have increased permissions with the ability to add and remove user accounts.
- 4. User details The users' personal details are required such as full name and any contact details the user would like to be contacted through.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk 5. User control – Ticking this box confirms that you want to allow this user remote control of the lifts in your portfolio. <u>Commands tab</u> are covered in further detail in their own section. If you do not want to allow a user the ability to use commands just the ability to view information, then unclick this box. This tick box only appears once a user group has been chosen.

Any box shown with an asterisk is mandatory. Click Save to store these details. If you want to add another user, you can click the Save & follow this process again starting with the create new button.

lleername *			
Username			
Password *			
Password	Confirm password		
Enabled			
Password Expires 🕜			
Date 17			
User Group * Client		v	
Client			
		T	
Full Name			
Mobile 🕜			
Mobile 🕜 Email Address *			

#### Figure 45

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### USER SEARCHING

The user tab can also be used to search for users that have access to your portfolio. This can be done in one of two ways, firstly you can do a simple search typing in the user's credentials within the search box shown at the top of the user page, shown in blue *Figure 44*.

An advanced search option is also available to user's search, this allows you to search by any combination of the properties of a user *Figure 46.* 

User List					
Advanced Search					
Username User Group			^	Enabled All v Password Expires: From	X
			~	То	
Force Pas All V Full Name Allow Con All V	Force Password Change? All V Full Name Allow Control? All V			Mobile Email Address	
Search	Cle	ar Close search			
<u>Maximise</u>	10		Frahlad	User Cours	Free H & dataset
	ID	Username	Enabled	User Group	Email Address
	57	csaunt	Yes	Client Admin	csaunt@ilegroup.co.uk
	79	display_unit	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk
	21	ile.client2	Yes	Client	-tit®il
	103	lamie Colouboup	Ves	Client Admin	Icolauboup@ilearoup.co.uk
	93	Jon Swan	Vec	Client Admin	ion@islifts.co.uk
	58	MMiller	Yes	Client Admin	mmiller@ilearoup.co.uk
	63	rking	Yes	Client Admin	rkina@ilearoup.co.uk
	97	StephenTavlor	Yes	Client Admin	staylor@ilegroup.co.uk
Actions	Actions X Export: HTML CSV				
Page 1 of 1					

#### Figure 46

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# **REMOVING A USER**

To remove a user from your account, you will need to click the tick box next to the user you wish to remove *Figure 47*.

Then clicking the action button drop down menu will show a delate user button, clicking this will remove the selected user *Figure 48*.

<u>Maximise</u>					
Select all	ID	Username	Enabled	User Group	Email Address
	57	csaunt	Yes	Client Admin	csaunt@ilegroup.co.uk
	79	display_unit	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk
	21	ile.client2	Yes	Client	
	20	ile.clientadmin	Yes	Client Admin	rbierton@gmail.com
	103	Jamie Colquhoun	Yes	Client Admin	Jcolquhoun@ilegroup.co.uk
	93	Jon Swan	Yes	Client Admin	jon@jslifts.co.uk
	58	MMiller	Yes	Client Admin	mmiller@ilegroup.co.uk
	63	rking	Yes	Client Admin	rking@ilegroup.co.uk
	97	StephenTaylor	Yes	Client Admin	staylor@ilegroup.co.uk
Actions V Export: <u>HTML</u> <u>CSV</u>					
Page 1 of 1					

Figure 47

Actions v	Export: HTML CSV	
Actions	f 1 🔌 1 🕨 9 items	Showing 20 🗸 items per page
Delete		

Figure 48

### **EXPORT USER LIST**

Your user list can be exported either as HTML or as a CSV file. This is achieved by clicking on the desired format on the user list page, shown in blue *Figure 47*.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# RED STATUS ALERTS LOG

Red status alerts work to notify specific support contacts upon your account when a lift has triggered an error status. These emails are sent at select intervals specified by yourself, the default interval time is 8 hours, to change this interval time, and notify us on who your support contacts are please contact ILE support.

Client information request.

# **RED STATUS ALERT EMAILS**

The emails sent from the system to users are populated with the following *Figure 49.* The email firstly outlines the lift reference and specific error code accompanied by the description within the heading. Then it is followed by the site address the date and time the alert had been raised.

Lastly the email has two links for the support user to use. The first link takes the user straight to the Lift screen. The second link takes the user to the specific alert upon the web page, this will give the user more information on the error, such as time cleared, email last sent and the time the next email is due to be sent *Figure 50*.

Red Alert Message for Lift Test rig office at International Lift Equipment



no-reply@ilegroup.co.uk To Rhys King

🕕 Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Lift Test rig office has reported a red alert status code of 2: "An emergency stop has been activated"

	DNL House
Site address .	17 Hickman Avenue
Site address :	Highams Park
	London
Alert raised:	12 Jan 2023 10:29
Link to lift:	<u>Link</u>
Link to red alert:	<u>Link</u>

#### Figure 49

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

### Edit 'Test rig office '

HOME / EDIT 'TEST RIG OFFICE '

#### Red Alert Status Log Details

Client International Lift Equipment Site Test rig London

Lift Reference Test rig office Lift Status Code 2 - An emergency stop has been activated Alert First Raised 12/01/2023 10:29:00

Lift Id

166

Alert Cleared 12/01/2023 10:30:19

Alert Email Last Sent 12/01/2023 10:30:00 Next Alert Due 12/01/2023 18:30:00

Back

Figure 50

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

# STATUS CODES

Below is a list of status codes used on the remote monitoring system, the list below is to be used as a point of reference. Status codes are produced by the website in conjunction with the lift controller.

This list is dynamic and will be updated over time.

The chart outlines the status code, name, and a description for each code.

CODE	STATUS NAME	MAIN DESCRIPTION
1	NODES LOST	NODE HAS DROPPED OFF THE CAN NETWORK.
2	EMER STOP	AN EMERGANCY STOP HAS BEEN ACTIVATED.
3	THEMISTOR	THERMISTOR HAS TRIPPED.
4	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
5	TIMING	TIMING BETWEEN INSPECTION AND NORMAL.
6	JOURNEY TIMER	JOURNEY TIMER HAS BEEN EXCEEDED.
7	HYD OVERTRV	HYDRAULIC OVERTRAVEL LIMIT HAS BEEN REACHED.
8	RELEV FAULT	RE-LEVELLING FAULT.
9	LOW SP ERROR	LOW SPEED ERROR.
10	STR IO STUCK	START RELAY IO IS ON PERMANENTLY.
11	PRE-FLITE	PRE-FLITE CHECKING FAILED.
12	OVERLOAD	THE LIFT IS OVERLOADED.
13	DOOR OP PROT	DOOR OPEN PROTECTION TIME EXCEEDED.
14	DOOR CL PROT	DOOR CLOSE PROTECTION TIME EXCEEDED.
15	LAN LOCK FLR	LANDING LOCK HAS FAILED.
16	CAR LOCK FLR	CAR LOCK HAS FAILED.
17	START FLR	START FAILURE.
18	MOTION FLR	MOTION FAILURE.

London Tel: 0208 527 9669 London Fax: 0208 531 0936 Website: www.ileweb.co.uk Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

CODE	STATUS NAME	MAIN DESCRIPTION
19	DRIVE TRIPPED	DRIVE TRIPPED.
20	FIRE RETURN	UNDER FIRE RETURN.
21	ALT FIRE 2	EMERGENCY FIRE RETURN 2.
22	SERVICE	EMERGENCY RETURN 3.
23	MAIN FIRE RET	MAIN FIRE RETURN.
24	SERVICE CTL	SERVICE CONTROL.
25	EVAC CTL	EVACUATION CONTROL.
26	UMR/PLR	UNINTENDED MOVEMENT RELAY.
27	PROVING FLR	PROVING FAILURE.
28	PREP TO TEST	PREPARE TOO TEST.
29	ERR IN POS	ERROR IN POSITION.
30	90% LOADED	LIFT 90% LOADED.
31	LOCK TIP FLR	LOCK TIP FAILURE.
32	NORMAL	NORMAL MODE, THE LIFT IS FULLY AVAILABLE TO PASSENGERS.
33	SAFE EDGE FLR	SAFE EDGE FAILURE.
34	PARK OPEN	DOORS ARE SET TO PARK OPEN.
35	IO LOST	IO HAS BEEN LOST.
36	LIMIT FLR	LIMIT FAILURE.
37	FIND FAILED	FIND FAILED.
38	FINDING	LIFT IS TRYING TO CALIBRATE ITS POSITION.
39	RESET FLR	RESET FAILURE.
40	DRIVE COMMS	DRIVE COMMUNICATION HAS FAILED.
41	DRIVE TRIPPED	DRIVE HAS TRIPPED AN ERROR.
42	NODES DISC	NODES DISCONNECTED.
43	HELD ERET 1	HELD ERET 1.

Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

CODE	STATUS NAME	MAIN DESCRIPTION
44	HELD ERET 2	HELD ERET 2.
45	HELD ERET 3	HELD ERET 3.
46	HELD ERET 4	HELD ERET 4.
47	HELD ERET 5	HELD ERET 5.
48	HELD ERET 6	HELD ERET 6.
49	SHAFT LEARN	SHAFT ENCODER LEARNING LAYOUT OF SHAFT SIGNALS.
50	EMER SUPPLY	EMERGENCY SUPPLY.
51	EMER SUPPLY	EMERGENCY SUPPLY.
52	EMER SUPPLY	EMERGENCY SUPPLY.
53	EMER SUPPLY	EMERGENCY SUPPLY.
54	ENCODER RUN	SHAFT ENCODER RUN IN PROGRESS.
55	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
56	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
57	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
58	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
59	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
60	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
61	INSPECTION	INSPECTION CONTROL.
70	UPS FAILURE	UPS HAS FAILED.
71	GAL FM FAULT	GAL FAULT MONITORING ERROR.
72	BRAKE TEST	BRAKE TEST.
73	ERET 10	ERET 10.
74	SHUT DOWN	SHUT DOWN.
75	REM SHUTDOWN	REMOTE SHUTDOWN.
88	CAR TOP ACC	CAR TOP ACCESS.

Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk

CODE	STATUS NAME	MAIN DESCRIPTION
97	FIRE FIGHTING	LIFT UNDER FIRE CONTROL OPERATION.
98	ALT FIRE 1	EMERGENCY FIRE RETURN ONE.
99	SHUTDOWN	LIFT IS IN SHUTDOWN.
100	OSI	NON-ILE PANEL OSI.
101	A SUPPLY	ALARM SUPPLY.
102	C SUPPLY	CAR SUPPLY.
103	L SUPPLY	LANDING SUPPLY.
104	PH LOSS	PHASE LOSS.
105	P TRAP	POTENTIAL TRAPPING SITUATION.
106	OVERLOADED	NON-ILE LIFT OVERLOADED.
107	BATT POW	MAINS FAILURE - NOW ON BATTERY.
108	BATT BAD	BATTERY UNIT FAILED.
109	SHAFT ACC	INVALID SHAFT ACCESS.
110	PANEL ACC	INVALID PANEL ACCESS.
111	MR ACC	INVALID MOTOR ROOM ACCESS.
112	M SUPPLY	MAINS SUPPLY.
113	IO RACK	IO RACK FAULT CHECK BOARD AND RIBBON CABLE.
114	HYD OVERTEMP	HYDRAULIC OIL OVERTEMPERATURE.
115	STAFF CONTROL	LIFT IS UNDER STAFF CONTROL.
116	PASS ALARM	PASSENGER ALARM HAS BEEN TRIGGERED.

Leicester Tel: 0116 269 0900 Leicester Fax: 0116 269 0939 Email: rking@ilegroup.co.uk